
San Dieguito Union High School District 
PERSONNEL COMMISSION 

Regular Meeting Agenda 

3:30 P.M., November 13, 2018 
710 Encinitas Blvd., Encinitas CA  92024 

San Dieguito Union High School District Office - Large Board Room 

 

Page 1 of 3 

REGULAR MEETING/OPEN SESSION  

1. Call to Order ...................................................................................... Commission Chair 
 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 
 

3. Approval of the Agenda for the November 13, 2018, Personnel Commission Regular 
Meeting. 

Motion by ______, second by _______, to approve the agenda for the November 13, 
2018 Personnel Commission Regular Meeting. 

4. Approval of the Minutes for the October 9, 2018 Personnel Commission Regular 
meeting. 

Motion by_______, second by_______, to approve the minutes for the October 9, 2018 
Personnel Commission Regular Meeting. 

ACTION ITEMS (See Supplements) 
 

5. ELIGIBILITY LISTS TO BE ESTABLISHED 
A. Motion by ______, second by  ______, to establish an Eligibility List for 

ACCOUNTING SPECIALIST, SR-52, Open/Promotional, six months eligibility. 
B. Motion by ______, second by  ______, to establish an Eligibility List for CAMPUS 

SUPERVISOR, SR-32, Open/Promotional-Dual Certification, six months eligibility. 
C. Motion by ______, second by  ______, to establish an Eligibility List for DIRECTOR 

OF PURCHASING,  Management Salary Group 5, Range 10, Open/Promotional-
Dual Certification, six months eligibility. 

D. Motion by ______, second by  ______, to establish an Eligibility List for Executive 
Assistant,  Confidential SR 1, Open/Promotional-Dual Certification, six months 
eligibility. 

E. Motion by ______, second by  ______, to establish an Eligibility List for Chief 
Financial Officer,  Management Salary Group 5, Range 2, Open/Promotional-Dual 
Certification, six months eligibility. 
 

6. ELIGIBILTY LISTS TO BE APPROVED 
A. Motion by ______, second by  ______, to approve an Eligibility List for 

INSTRUCTIONAL ASSISTANT-BILINGUAL, SR-31, Open/Promotional-Dual 
Certification, eligibility from 10/10/18. 

B. Motion by ______, second by  ______, to approve an Eligibility List for NUTRITION 
SERVICES SUPERVISOR, Supervisory Range , Open/Promotional, eligibility from 
10/11/18. 

C. Motion by ______, second by  ______, to approve an Eligibility List for NUTRITION 
SERVICES ASSISTANT I, SR 25, Open/Promotional-Dual Certification, eligibility 
from 10/17/18. 

Page 1



SDUHSD – PERSONNEL COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING, 11/13/18 

 

Page 2 of 3 

D. Motion by ______, second by  ______, to approve an Eligibility List for 
INSTRUCTIONAL ASSISTANT SpEd (Non-Severe), SR-34, Open/Promotional-Dual 
Certification, eligibility from 10/25/18. 

E. Motion by ______, second by  ______, to approve an Eligibility List for 
INSTRUCTIONAL ASSISTANT SpEd (Severe), SR-36, Open/Promotional,  eligibility 
from 10/25/18. 

 
7. APPOINTMENT OF PERSONNEL COMMISSIONER 

The term for the “Joint Appointee” commissioner, Jeffery Charles, will expire on 
December 1, 2018. The Appointee of the Classified Employees (John Baird) and the 
Appointee of the Governing Board (Justin Cunningham) will need to determine whether 
or not to announce Jeffery Charles as their “Intended Appointee” for the December 1, 
2018 – December 1, 2021 term. If this determination is not made, next steps for filling 
the “joint appointee” commissioner position will need to be discussed and determined. 
A. Motion by _____, second by _____, to publicly announce Jeffery Charles as the 

“Intended Appointee” of the Appointee of the Classified Employees and the 
Appointee of the Governing Board.  

 
8. PUBLIC HEARING DATE 

Upon announcing their “Joint Appointee”, the Appointee of the Classified Employees and 
the Appointee of the Governing Board will set a date for an open public hearing (after 30 
days) on the qualifications of the “Intended Appointee”. 
A. Motion by _____, second by _____, to set an open public hearing date after 

December 13, 2018. 
  

9. JOB DESCRIPTION UPDATES 
A. Motion by _____, second by _____, to approve class description revisions for 

Secretary as proposed. 
B. Motion by _____, second by _____, to approve class description revisions and retitle 

Administrative Secretary - Middle School to Administrative Assistant I as proposed. 
C. Motion by _____, second by _____, to approve class description revisions and retitle 

Administrative Secretary to Administrative Assistant II as proposed. 
D. Motion by _____, second by _____, to approve class description revisions and retitle 

Administrative Assistant to Administrative Assistant III as proposed. 
E. Motion by _____, second by _____, to retitle Administrative Assistant – High School 

to Administrative Assistant IV (job description was previously updated). 
F. Motion by _____, second by _____, to retitle the classification of Chief Financial 

Officer to Director of Fiscal Services as proposed.  
 

DISCUSSION/INFORMATION ITEMS (See Supplements)  
 

10. STAFF COMMENTS ON PERSONNEL ACTIVITIES 
A. Vacancy Report 
B. Personnel List Report 
C. Other 

 
11. CORRESPONDENCE  

 
 

12. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

Page 2



SDUHSD – PERSONNEL COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING, 11/13/18 

 

Page 3 of 3 

The Public Comments Section of the meeting provides the opportunity for individuals to 
address items that are not on the agenda.  In accordance with the Brown Act, Personnel 
Commissioners may not engage in a discussion of non-agenda items or issues raised 
during public comments except to 1) acknowledge receipt of the information, 2) refer to 
staff for further study, or 3) refer the matter to the next agenda.  
 
A. California School Employees Association 
B. San Dieguito Union High School District 
C. Public  

 
13. NEXT PERSONNEL COMMISSION MEETING 

The next regular meeting of the Personnel Commission is scheduled for Tuesday, 
December 11, 2018, at 3:30 P.M. in the San Dieguito UHSD Board Room, 710 Encinitas 
Blvd., Encinitas, CA 92024.  

 
14. CLOSED SESSION 

A. Annual Evaluation of Director, Classified Personnel 
B. Administrative Process 

 
15. ADJOURNMENT 

  

Page 3



San Dieguito Union High School District 
PERSONNEL COMMISSION 

Regular Meeting Minutes 

3:30 P.M., October 9, 2018 
710 Encinitas Blvd., Encinitas, CA 92024 

San Dieguito Union High School District Office - Board Room 

 

Page 1 of 4 
 

REGULAR MEETING/OPEN SESSION  

1. CALL TO ORDER 
The meeting was called to order at 3:34 p.m. by JOHN BAIRD.  As Vice-Chair, Commissioner Baird 
chaired the meeting. 
 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Commissioner Baird asked Jeff Charles to lead the pledge of allegiance. 
 
Members in Attendance 
John Baird 
Jeffery Charles 
Justin Cunningham 
 
Staff in Attendance 
Susan Dixon, Director 
Barbara Bass, Human Resources Analyst 
Kathy Potter, Human Resources Technician 
 
Guests 
Carmen Blum 
Cindy Frazee 
Sheila Graciano 
Tina Peterson 
Jose Sanchez 
 

3. OATH OF ALLEGIANCE FOR NEW PERSONNEL COMMISSIONER: JEFFERY CHARLES, for the 
remainder of the 2015-2018 term, was administered by Director Dixon. 
 

4. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA FOR THE OCTOBER 9, 2018, PERSONNEL COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING. 
It was moved by JUSTIN CUNNINGHAM, seconded by JEFFERY CHARLES, to approve the agenda 
for the October 9, 2018, Personnel Commission Regular Meeting. 

      Passed unanimously 
 
5. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES FOR THE SEPTEMBER 11, 2018, PERSONNEL COMMISSION 

REGULAR MEETING. 
It was moved by JUSTIN CUNNINGHAM, seconded by JOHN BAIRD, to approve the minutes for the 
September 11, 2018, Personnel Commission Regular Meeting.   
Approved with a revision to Item 7.A., as discussed and agreed upon by commissioners; line 29, 

replaced “charges” with “allegations”. 

Passed with 2 Ayes (Meeting held prior to Commissioner Charles’ appointment, therefore, he did not 
 vote) 

 
 
 

Page 4



SDUHSD – PERSONNEL COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING, 10/09/18 

 

Page 2 of 4 
 

6. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES FOR THE SEPTEMBER 30, 2018, PERSONNEL COMMISSION 
SPECIAL MEETING. 
It was moved by JUSTIN CUNNINGHAM, seconded by JOHN BAIRD, to approve the minutes for the 
September 30, 2018, Personnel Commission Special Meeting.   
Passed with 2 Ayes (Meeting held prior to Commissioner Charles’ appointment, therefore, he did not 
vote) 
 

ACTION ITEMS 
 

7. ELIGIBILITY LISTS TO BE ESTABLISHED  
A. It was moved by JEFFERY CHARLES, seconded by JUSTIN CUNNINGHAM, to establish an 

Eligibility List for INSTRUCTIONAL ASSISTANT-SpEd (Severe), SR-36, Open/Promotional, six 
months eligibility. 

B. It was moved by JOHN BAIRD, seconded by JEFFERY CHARLES, to establish an Eligibility List for 
INSTRUCTIONAL ASSISTANT-SpEd (Non-Severe), SR-34, Open/Promotional-Dual Certification, 
six months eligibility. 

C. It was moved by JUSTIN CUNNINGHAM, seconded by JOHN BAIRD, to establish an Eligibility List 
for NUTRITION SERVICES SUPERVISOR, Supervisory Range 4, Open/Promotional, six months 
eligibility. 
All passed unanimously 
 

8. DISCIPLINARY HEARING 
A. It was moved by JOHN BAIRD, seconded by JEFFERY CHARLES to amend the motion as follows, 

“The Personnel Commission shall appoint a hearing officer to conduct the disciplinary hearing and 
report findings and recommendations to the commission. The commissioners may participate in the 
disciplinary hearing.” 
The original motion was stated as follows: Motion by ______, second by ______, to either a) have 
the Personnel Commission conduct the disciplinary hearing; OR b) appoint a hearing officer to 
conduct the disciplinary hearing and report findings and recommendations to the Commission. 
 
  
There was a brief discussion as to how to proceed with the item given the wording of the motion. 
Director Dixon explained that it was difficult to word the item but that the point to be discussed and 
decided was whether or not to use a hearing officer. Commissioner Baird made a motion to a) have 
the Personnel Commission conduct the disciplinary hearing and Commissioner Charles seconded 
the motion so the item could be open for discussion. Commissioner Baird stated that he had no 
concerns about running a hearing and shared that he has had extensive experience conducting 
hearings, provided information as to hearing procedures and gave his perspective as to how the 
hearing would be conducted by the commission. Commissioner Baird also brought up the cost 
associated with the services of a hearing officer. He offered to serve as the “quasi” hearing officer 
with the other commissioners in attendance. Commissioner Cunningham stated that the benefit of a 
hearing officer, in addition to the experience they would have to offer, would also support a lack of 
appearance of bias. Commissioner Baird compared their role to that of a judge stating that they 
would have a vote after hearing both sides of the case and if there was an appearance of bias the 
two commissioners could say that it is not working for them. A hearing officer is simply going to 
receive the items, introduce the two different sides, introduce the witnesses, swear them in and 
those kinds of things. There is not much room for bias in his experience. Picking a hearing officer is 
a lengthy process, have to get a list, all three have to agree on that person. Commissioner Charles 
expressed his thoughts that there are pros and cons to using a hearing officer and asked Director 
Dixon about the materials she had handed out in regards to the upcoming hearing. She stated that 
she prepared the information packet in anticipation of questions that might be asked. Information 
and discussion included: local merit district practices (varies); the practice SDUHSD used from 

Page 5



SDUHSD – PERSONNEL COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING, 10/09/18 

 

Page 3 of 4 
 

1993-2014 (hearing officer); Los Angeles Community College District practice (hearing officer - this 
was shared because when researching hearings in California merit systems this agency had 
detailed documents available to view); hearing officers can be identified through the American 
Association of Arbitrators; and the CSPCA handbook for conducting hearings. Commissioner Baird 
again pointed out the high cost of using a hearing officer and that based on the size of the LA 
Community College District it was not an appropriate source of information. The next issue 
discussed was the use of a court reporter versus the use of technology to provide a written 
transcript of the hearing procedure. Commissioner Charles provided information on a technology-
based recording system in which he is familiar. Commissioner Cunningham, upon review of the 
CSPCA handbook, brought up the option of utilizing a hearing officer in conjunction with the 
commissioners in attendance at the hearing and that this may be a way to ensure the proper 
process is followed and prevent it from advancing to a court. Commissioner Baird stated that the 
CSPCA board reviewed the hearing handbook and, although it was produced in 1993, the 
information contained in it is still accurate. Commissioner Baird further stated that members of the 
statewide CSPCA board have used this handbook to conduct hearings rather than use a hearing 
officer. The anticipated length of time of a hearing was discussed; Commissioner Baird stated that 
based on his experience he would expect the hearing to last at least three days. Commissioner 
Cunningham reiterated that a hearing officer might be a good option to ensure that the procedures 
are as streamlined as possible. Commissioner Charles stated that he could see using a hearing 
officer as almost like a paralegal to gather and organize information and that if he were the 
employee who was the subject of a disciplinary hearing he would not want to have a hearing officer 
present his side of the story to the commission without the benefit of knowing the information was 
correctly conveyed. He further stated that a hearing officer could serve as an efficiency resource 
and subject matter resource. Commissioner Cunningham stated that by having the commissioners 
attend the hearing, the employee would see that the commission cares. Given that the 
commissioners seemed to agree that a hearing officer would be used but that the commissioners 
would attend the hearing, a discussion of the best way to word a motion to that effect including the 
use of words such as “observer” versus “participant” and the specific role of the hearing officer 
ensued. Director Dixon pointed out that the CSPCA handbook suggests that a pre-conference 
hearing may be in order to give the commissioners a chance to agree to the procedures that will be 
followed to avoid disagreement during the hearing. Commissioner Baird requested that the hearing 
officer selected know in advance that the commissioners would be participating in the hearing to 
avoid any confusion as to their participation; the commissioners discussed the process of 
identifying a hearing officer who can serve as a facilitator versus an adjudicator. Commissioner 
Baird made an amendment to the motion which was seconded by Commissioner Charles as 
follows:  The Personnel Commission shall appoint a hearing officer to conduct the disciplinary 
hearing and report findings and recommendations to the commission. The commissioners may 
participate in the disciplinary hearing. Director Dixon asked the commission to verify that her next 
step is to identify hearing officers who would be willing to serve in the capacity just discussed. 
Director Dixon stated she had the names of three hearing officers who had been recommended or 
were affiliated with CSPCA. Commissioner Baird said he would rather have bios on the individuals 
and Director Dixon stated those were in their informational packets. She presented the three 
individuals to the commissioners. Commissioner Baird informed everyone that he had worked 
previously with one of the individuals in the capacity of a mediator and that he found that individual 
to be outstanding, extremely fair and right in the middle and Commissioner Baird would strongly 
recommend this individual. He had concerns about the other two individuals including cost and 
location and that the individual he recommended is local so that would be a cost savings. Director 
Dixon asked if she should follow up with that hearing officer to see if he was willing to work in the 
capacity discussed and to find out the daily rate (including travel) of one of the individuals who had 
not provided that information. Suggestions as to other sources of recommended hearing officers 
were discussed. 
 

Page 6



SDUHSD – PERSONNEL COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING, 10/09/18 

 

Page 4 of 4 
 

B. It was moved by JUSTIN CUNNINGHAM, seconded by JEFF CHARLES, to discuss possible dates 
for the employee disciplinary hearing.  Commissioners, labor representation and district 
representation shared their availability.  
Both passed unanimously 
 

9. JOB DESCRIPTION UPDATES 
A. It was moved by JEFFERY CHARLES, seconded by JUSTIN CUNNINGHAM, to approve class 

description revisions for Receptionist as proposed. 
B. It was moved by JUSTIN CUNNINGHAM, seconded by JEFFERY CHARLES, to approve class 

description revisions for Executive Assistant as proposed.  Director Dixon explained how benefits 
are included in salary for Management, Confidential and Supervisory positions.  
Both passed unanimously 
 

DISCUSSION/INFORMATION ITEMS (See Supplements) 
 

10. STAFF COMMENTS ON PERSONNEL ACTIVITIES 
A. Vacancy Report – Director Dixon reported that School Bus Driver summer classroom trainees are 

now completing Behind the Wheel training with our Driver Trainer.  
B. Personnel List Report  
C. Other 

 
11. CORRESPONDENCE- Director Dixon announced CSPCA Conference dates are February 7 – 10, 

2019 in Anaheim. 
 
12. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 The Public Comments Section of the meeting provides the opportunity for individuals to address items 

that are not on the agenda.  In accordance with the Brown Act, Personnel Commissioners may not 
engage in a discussion of non-agenda items or issues raised during public comments except to 1) 
acknowledge receipt of the information, 2) refer to staff for further study, or 3) refer the matter to the 
next agenda.  
A. California School Employees Association – Jose Sanchez commented on the method of recording 
the disciplinary hearing such that accurate transcripts can be provided.  
B. San Dieguito Union High School District – Tina Peterson stated that the Personnel Commission 
staff has been busy filling positions. 
C. Public - None  

 
13. NEXT PERSONNEL COMMISSION MEETING 
 The next regular meeting of the Personnel Commission is scheduled for Tuesday, November 13, 2018, 

at 3:30 P.M. at San Dieguito UHSD office, 710 Encinitas Boulevard, Encinitas, CA 92024. 
 
14. CLOSED SESSION – Director’s evaluation was postponed to next month. 

 
      15. ADJOURNMENT – 6:05 PM  

 
 
 
 
                                 

Page 7



Instructional Assistant - Bilingual

San Dieguito Union High School District

Personnel Commission

Eligibility List

Open/Promotional - Dual Certification

Effective: October 10, 2018  

Expiration:  April 10, 2019  

Rank Applicant ID

1 1233913

S. Dixon

Page 8



Nutrition Services Supervisor

San Dieguito Union High School District

Personnel Commissioin

Eligibility List

Open/Promotional 

Effective: 10/11/18 

Expiration: 04/11/19

Applicant ID Rank

Promotional 3240740 1
2306245 2

Open 3693719 1
3845424 2
1885698 3

S. Dixon

Page 9



Nutrition Services Assistant I

San Dieguito Union High School District

Personnel Commission

Eligibility List

Open/Promotional - Dual Certification

Effective: 10/17/18  

Continuous:  04/17/19

Rank Applicant ID Expiration

1 3687591 4/17/2019

2 3655679 4/17/2019

3 3853799 4/17/2019

S. Dixon

Page 10



Instructional Assistant SpEd Non-Severe

San Dieguito Union High School District

Personnel Commission

Eligibility List

Open/Promotional - Dual Certification

Effective: 10/25/18

Continuous

Rank Applicant ID Expiration Date

1 2713008 4/25/2019

1 2727249 4/25/2019

1 3592753 4/25/2019

2 3109508 4/25/2019

3 3547063 4/25/2019

4 2861799 4/25/2019

5 877098 4/25/2019

6 3841647 4/25/2019

6 2193332 4/25/2019

7 3855000 4/25/2019

8 2643551 4/25/2019

8 3861227 4/25/2019

8 1188795 4/25/2019

9 3636547 4/25/2019

9 3813340 4/25/2019

S. Dixon

Page 11



Instructional Assistant SpEd Severe

San Dieguito Union High School District

Personnel Commission

Eligibility List

Open/Promotional 

Effective:10/25/2018 

Expiration:4/25/2019 

Promo Rank Applicant ID

None

Open 1 2713008

1 2727249

2 3109508

3 3547063

4 2861799

5 2193332

6 3861227

6 1188795

7 3813340

S. Dixon

Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



SAN DIEGUITO UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

Classified Personnel

6 current/pending vacancies in 6 different job classifications

SITE SLOT JOB TITLE Hrs/Wk FTE STATUS

DO AA006 Accounting Specialist 40 1.00 Selection interview Nov. 9, 2018

TRANS AA506 School Bus Driver 20 0.50 Continuous recruitment

SDA AK190 Campus Supervisor 40 1.00 Selection interview late November

DO AA053 Executive Assistant 40 1.00 Selection interview December  2018

OC AA420 Instructional Assistant SpEd (Non-Severe) 19.5 0.49 Selection interview late November

DO AL471 Director of Purchasing 40 1.00 Selection interview December  2018

VACANCY REPORT 11/07/18

Page 73



PERSONNEL LIST      

CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL 

 
Employment 

 
1. Classified Artist in Residence, employment for the 2018-19 school year per 

attached supplement through 06/30/19. 
2. Classified Substitutes, per attached supplement. 
3. Coaches, employment for the 2018-19 school year per attached supplement through 

06/30/19. 
4. Hirales, Jessica, Health Technician, SR35, 75.00% FTE, Pacific Trails Middle 

School, effective 09/17/18. 
5. Moore, Amy, Custodian, SR32, 100.00% FTE, Pacific Trails Middle School, effective 

09/04/18. 
6. Kondragunta, Swarupa, Nutrition Services Assistant I, SR25, 31.25% FTE, Carmel 

Valley Middle School, effective 09/06/18. 
 

Change in Assignment 
 

1. Ritchie, Atsuko from Nutrition Services Assistant I, SR25, 25.00% FTE, Earl Warren 
Middle School, to Nutrition Services Assistant I, SR25, 31.25% FTE, Diegueno 
Middle School, effective 09/27/18. 

2. Yamashiro, David, from Lead Grounds Maintenance Worker, SR44, 100.00% FTE, 
Facilities to Plumber, SR49, 100.00% FTE, Facilities, effective 09/24/18. 

 
Leave of Absence 
  

1. Schleining, Natalie, Instructional Assistant-SpEd (NS), SR34, 75.00% FTE, La 
Costa Canyon High School-ATP, requests a 100.00% Unpaid Leave of Absence, 
effective 09/26/18 through 04/01/19. Natalie plans to resume her 75.00% assignment 
on 04/02/19. 
 

Resignation 
 

1. Hart, Regina, Instructional Assistant-SpEd (S), SR36, 75.00% FTE, Oak Crest 
Middle School, effective 09/11/18. 

2. Lopez Jr., Miguel, Nutrition Services Supervisor, Supervisory, SR4,100.00% FTE, 
Canyon Crest Academy, effective 08/16/18. 

3. Mason, Blanca, Nutrition Services Assistant I, SR25, 31.25% FTE, Diegueno Middle 
School, effective 09/26/18. 

4. Rabasco, Danna, Instructional Assistant-SpEd (BI), SR36, 75.00% FTE, La Costa 
Canyon High School, effective 09/25/18. 

5. Wimer, Ian, Instructional Assistant-SpEd (NS), SR34, 37.50% FTE, Diegueno 
Middle School, effective 08/21/18. 

 
 

sj 
10/11/18 
classbdagenda  

Page 74



Classified Personnel Supplement, October 11, 2018 
 
Classified Artist in Residence 

Burnworth, Devin, Carmel Valley Middle School, Music Department with Scott Drechsel, effective 
08/30/2018 
Cretton, Destin, Canyon Crest Academy, Envision Cinema with Brad Kester, effective 08/29/2018 
Krumbein, Jean, Canyon Crest Academy, Envision Conservatory with Jessica Mortensen, effective 
09/25/2018 
Malmstrom, Seth, Pacific Trails Middle School, Music Department with Julian Johnson, effective 
09/04/2018 
Norbeck, Andrew, Canyon Crest Academy, Envision Cinema with Brad Kester, effective 09/04/2018 
Pennington, Matthew, Pacific Trails Middle School, Music Department with Julian Johnson, effective 
09/21/2018 
Rockwell, Karen, Carmel Valley Middle School, Music Department with Scott Drechsel, effective 
08/30/2018 
Romeo, James, Carmel Valley Middle School, Music Department with Scott Drechsel, effective 
08/30/2018 
Somphanh, Souphaphone, Canyon Crest Academy, Envision Dance with Rayna Stohl, effective 
08/01/2018 
Smith, Kiersten, Carmel Valley Middle School, Music Department with Scott Drechsel, effective 
09/18/18 
Taylor, Brittany, Canyon Crest Academy, Envision Dance with Rayna Stohl, effective 
09/06/2018 
Weed, Mark, Carmel Valley Middle School, Music Department with Scott Drechsel, effective 08/30/2018 
Wetzel, Robert, Torrey Pines High School, Music Department with Amy Gelb, effective 09/04/2018 
 
 

Classified Substitutes 
Cotts, Patricia, effective 09/10/2018 

 Dalyot, Leslie, effective 09/10/2018 
Diehl, Naomi, effective 09/12/2018 
Harabedian, Wendy, effective 09/12/2018 

  
 
Coaches   

CCA – Walk-on 
Black, Mika, Field Hockey, Freshmen, Canyon Crest Academy, Fall Season, effective 8/30/2018 
Liu, David, Girls Tennis, Junior Varsity Head, Canyon Crest Academy, Fall Season, effective 
09/24/2018 
Tiu, Noah, Boys Water Polo, Freshmen, Canyon Crest Academy, Fall Season, effective 09/05/2018 
           
SDA – Certificated 

 Marchetti, Matthew, Baseball, Freshmen, San Dieguito High School Academy, Spring Season, effective 
09/25/2018        

  
TP – Walk-on 
Schugar, Sofia, Cross Country, Junior Varsity Assistant, Torrey Pines High School, Fall Season, 
effective 09/06/2018 
Tea, Kristina, Gymnastics, Junior Varsity Head, Torrey Pines High School, Spring Season, effective 
09/12/2018 
 

  

Page 75



PERSONNEL LIST      

CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL 

 
Employment 

 
1. Classified Artist in Residence, employment for the 2018-19 school year per 

attached supplement through 06/30/19. 
2. Classified Substitutes, per attached supplement. 
3. Coaches, employment for the 2018-19 school year per attached supplement through 

06/30/19. 
4. Classified A.V.I.D. Tutors, employment for the 2018-19 school year per attached 

supplement through 06/30/19. 
 

Change in Assignment 
 

1. Vijoee, Massie from Instructional Assistant-SpEd (S), R36, 81.25% FTE, Torrey 
Pines High School, to 75.00% FTE, Oak Crest Middle School, effective 10/01/18. 
 

Release of Probationary Employee 
 

1. Employee Number 620-035, School Bus Driver, SR38, 75.00% FTE, Transportation 
Department, effective 10/17/18. 

2. Employee Number 476-744, Campus Supervisor, SR32, 100.00% FTE, San 
Dieguito High School Academy, effective 10/08/18.  
 

Resignation 
 

1. Burton, Darlene, Secretary, SR36, 48.75% FTE, Canyon Crest Academy, 
resignation for the purpose of retirement, effective 12/28/18. 

2. Fulton, Gabriela, Contracts Analyst, SR62, 100.00% FTE, Purchasing and Risk 
Management Department, resignation for the purpose of retirement, effective 
11/26/18. 

3. Hansen, Susan, Instructional Assistant-SpEd (NS), SR34, 48.75% FTE, Oak Crest 
Middle School, effective 10/12/18. 

4. McDermid, Selma, Accounting Specialist, SR52, 100.00% FTE, District Office-
Finance Department, effective 10/16/18. 

5. Perley, Delores, Chief Financial Officer, Management G5,R2, 100.00% FTE, District 
Office-Finance Department, effective 11/30/18. 

6. Rowe, Debbie, Executive Assistant, Confidential G8,R1, 100.00% FTE, District 
Office-Human Resources, resignation for the purpose of retirement, effective 
12/28/18. 

 
 

 
sj 
11/1/18 
classbdagenda  

Page 76



Classified Personnel Supplement, November 1, 2018 
 
Avid Tutor 

Rosales, Nohemia, effective 10/09/2018 
Garcia Zavalza, Myrka, effective 10/09/2018 

 
 
Classified Artist in Residence 

Buss, Ian, Torrey Pines High School, Music with Amy Gelb, effective 10/04/2018 
Jones, Joshua, Carmel Valley Middle School, Music with Scott Drechsel, effective 
09/26/2018 
Wang, Paul, Canyon Crest Academy, Envision with Amy Villanova, effective 09/26/2018 
 
 

Classified Substitutes 
Delletorri, Alexandria, effective 10/12/2018 
Stromberg, Michelle, effective 09/13/2018 
Thompson, Chana, effective 09/26/2018 

 
  
Coaches 
 CCA – Certificated 
 Baum, Brian, Boys Basketball, Varsity Head, Canyon Crest Academy, Winter Season, 

effective 10/18/2018  
 Dickinson, Kate, Girls Soccer, Varsity Assistant, Canyon Crest Academy, Winter 

Season, effective 10/18/18 
 Keenan, Sean, Boys Basketball, Junior Varsity Head, Canyon Crest Academy, Winter 

Season, effective 10/18/18 
 Lackey, Dustin, Boys Basketball, Junior Varsity Assistant, Canyon Crest Academy, 

Winter Season, effective 10/18/18 
 Lockhart, Tom, Boys Soccer, Varsity Head, Canyon Crest Academy, Winter Season, 

effective 10/18/18  
 Mikkonen, Ryan, Boys Basketball, Freshmen Head, Canyon Crest Academy, Winter 

Season, effective 10/18/18 
  
      

CCA – Walk-on 
Arnesen, Carl, Girls Soccer, Junior Varsity Head, Canyon Crest Academy, Winter 
Season, effective 10/18/18 
Blackman, Larry, Boys Basketball, Varsity Assistant, Canyon Crest Academy, Winter 
Season, effective 10/18/18 
Favor, Matt, Girls, Soccer, Varsity Head, Canyon Crest Academy, Winter Season, 
effective 10/18/18 
Fleming, Ryan, Boys Basketball, Varsity Assistant, Canyon Crest Academy, Winter 
Season, effective 10/18/18 
Fournier, Jaime, Boys Soccer, Junior Varsity Assistant, Canyon Crest Academy, Winter 
Season, effective 10/18/18 
Higginson, Thomas, Girls Water Polo, Varsity Assistant, Canyon Crest Academy, Winter 
Season, effective 10/18/18 
Lee, Paul, Girls Basketball, Junior Varsity Head, Canyon Crest Academy, Winter 
Season, effective 10/18/18 

Page 77



Macauley, Ian, Boys Soccer, Junior Varsity Head, Canyon Crest Academy, Winter 
Season, effective 10/18/18 
Metlz, Adam, Boys Soccer, Freshmen Head, Canyon Crest Academy, Winter Season, 
effective 10/18/18 
Muranyi, Fred, Boys Soccer, Varsity Assistant, Canyon Crest Academy, Winter Season, 
effective 10/18/18 
Ratekin, Nicolas, Girls Water Polo, Varsity Head, Canyon Crest Academy, Winter 
Season, effective 10/18/18 
Torres, Jose, Girls Soccer, Freshmen Head, Canyon Crest Academy, Winter Season, 
effective 10/18/18 
Tucker, Scott, Girls Basketball, Varsity Head, Canyon Crest Academy, Winter Season, 
effective 10/18/18 
          
 
LCC – Certificated 

 Buth, Dwayne, Wrestling, Varsity Head, La Costa Canyon High School, Winter Season, 
effective 10/18/18 

 Cassaw, David, Boys Basketball, Varsity Head, La Costa Canyon, High School, Winter 
Season, effective 10/18/18  

 Eichlin, Caitlin, Girls Basketball, Varsity Head, La Costa Canyon High School, Winter 
Season, effective 10/05/2018  

 Overman, Morgan, Girls Basketball, Varsity Assistant, La Costa Canyon High School, 
Winter Season, effective 10/18/18 

  
        

LCC – Walk-on 
 Aguirre, Evan, Boys Soccer, Freshmen Head, La Costa Canyon High School, Winter 

Season, effective 10/18/18 
 Dean, Craig, Boys Soccer, Varsity Head, La Costa Canyon High School, Winter Season, 

effective 10/18/18 
 Elkind, Natalie, Girls Soccer, Varsity Head, La Costa Canyon High School, Winter 

Season, effective 10/18/18 
 Espinoza, Johnny, Girls Soccer, Freshmen Head, La Costa Canyon High School, Winter 

Season, effective 10/18/18 
 Frausto, Sebastian, Boys Basketball, Freshmen Head, La Costa Canyon High School, 

Winter Season, effective 10/18/18 
 Gurley, Trent, Boys Soccer, Varsity Assistant, La Costa Canyon High School, Winter 

Season, effective 10/18/18 
 Hansen, Scott, Wrestling, Junior Varsity Head, La Costa Canyon High School, Winter 

Season, effective 10/18/18 
 Hershberger, Austin, Boys Basketball, Junior Varsity Head, La Costa Canyon High 

School, Winter Season, effective 10/18/18 
 Joy, Sean, Girls Water Polo, Varsity Head, La Costa Canyon High School, Winter 

Season, effective 10/18/18 
 Kitchens, Andrew, Boys Basketball, Varsity Assistant, La Costa Canyon High School, 

Winter Season, effective 10/18/18 
 Meeks, Tom, Boys Basketball, Varsity Assistant, La Costa Canyon High School, Winter 

Season, effective 10/18/18 
 Murphy, Sean, Boys Soccer, Freshmen Head, La Costa Canyon High School, Winter 

Season, effective 10/18/18 

Page 78



 Owens, Erica, Girls Soccer, Varsity Assistant, La Costa Canyon High School, Winter 
Season, effective 10/18/18 

 Perez, Tony, Wresting, Junior Varsity Head, La Costa Canyon High School, Winter 
Season, effective 10/18/18 

 Ramirez, Mike, Wrestling, Varsity Assistant, La Costa Canyon High School, Winter 
Season, effective 10/18/18 

 Randall, Tim, Wrestling, Junior Varsity Assistant, La Costa Canyon High School, Winter 
Season, effective 10/18/18 

 Samaniego, Corrie, Girls Soccer, Junior Varsity Head, La Costa Canyon High School, 
Winter Season, effective 10/18/18 

 Turner, Chris, Boys Soccer, Freshmen Head, La Costa Canyon High School, Winter 
Season, effective 10/18/18 
Zambruski, Nicole, Girls Water Polo, Freshmen Head, La Costa Canyon High School, 
Winter Season, effective 10/18/18  
  
 
TP – Certificated 

 Lona, Francisco, Boys Soccer, Freshmen Head, Torrey Pines High School, Winter 
Season, effective 10/17/18 

 Moore, Jon, Boys Basketball, Junior Varsity Head, Torrey Pines High School, Winter 
Season, effective 10/17/18 

 Nesseler, Connor, Wrestling, Varsity Head, Torrey Pines High School, Winer Season, 
effective 10/17/18 

 Olive, John, Boys Basketball, Varsity Head, Torrey Pines High School, Winter Season, 
effective 10/17/18 

 Wingate, Susan, Girls Soccer, Varsity Assistant, Torrey Pines High School, Winter 
Season, effective 10/17/18 

  
 

TP – Walk-on 
Allard, Clark, Boys Basketball, Varsity Assistant, Torrey Pines High School, Winter 
Season, effective 10/17/18 
Brown, Martin, Wresting, Junior Varsity Head, Torrey Pines High School, Winter Season, 
effective 10/17/18 
Castro, Jacob, Girls Water Polo, Varsity Assistant, Torrey Pines High School, Winter 
Season, effective 10/17/18 
Carranza, Angel, Boys Soccer, Junior Varsity Head, Torrey Pines High School, Winter 
Season, effective 10/17/18 
Diaz, Nick, Boys Basketball, Junior Varsity Assistant, Torrey Pines High School, Winter 
Season, effective 10/17/18 
Georggin, Leslie, Girls Basketball, Junior Varsity Head, Torrey Pines High School, 
Winter Season, effective, 10/13/18 
Hansford, Martyn, Girls Soccer, Varsity Head, Torrey Pines High School, Winter Season, 
effective 10/17/18 
Hargreaves, Andrew, Boys Soccer, Varsity Head, Torrey Pines High School, Winter 
Season, effective 10/17/18 
Jasper, Elya, Girls Soccer, Freshmen Head, Torrey Pines High School, Winter Season, 
effective 10/17/18 
McClurg, David, Girls Basketball, Varsity Head, Torrey Pines High School, Winter 
Season, effective 10/17/2018 

Page 79



McEntee, Tanner, Boys Basketball, Freshmen Head, Torrey Pines High School, Winter 
Season, effective 10/17/18 
Praino-Miller, Jeff, Girls Soccer, Junior Varsity Head, Torrey Pines High School, Winter 
Season, effective 10/17/18 
Tower, Roger, Wresting, Varsity Assistant, Torrey Pines High School, Winter Season, 
effective 10/17/18 
Williams, Alex, Girls Water Polo, Varsity Head, Torrey Pines High School, Winter 
Season, effective 10/17/18 
 

  

Page 80


	2018.11.13. PC Regular Meeting Agenda.2
	2018-10.09..Minutes
	2018-09-28 Instructional Assistant - Bilingual
	2018-10-11 Nutrition Services Supervisor
	2018-10-17-NSA I
	2018-10-25 IA SpEd NS
	2018-10-25  IA SpEd Severe
	Secretary Series Reports
	PC Packet 1
	PC Packet 2
	PC Packet 3

	CFO to Director Fiscal
	11.7.18.Vacancy Report .
	12A, Classified October 11, 2018
	12A Classified Personnel Supplement October 11, 2018
	12A, Classified November 1 , 2018
	12A Classified Personnel Supplement November 1, 2018



